West Virginia

Purchasing Division

The following documentation is an electronically-
submitted vendor response to an advertised
solicitation from the West Virginia Purchasing
Bulletin within the Vendor Self-Service portal at
wWVOASIS.gov. As part of the State of West Virginia’s
procurement process, and to maintain the
transparency of the bid-opening process, this
documentation submitted online is publicly posted
by the West Virginia Purchasing Division at
WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor responses
to this solicitation submitted to the Purchasing
Division in hard copy format.
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Procurement Folder: 10274591

Procurement Type: Cenftral Contract - Fixed Amt
Vendor ID:  ¥S0000020308 |

Legal Name: WORLD WIDE TECHNOLOGY LLC
Alias/DBA:
Total Bid: 522 507.72

Response Date: 07/13/2022
Responze Time: 12-16
Responded By User ID:  WWTsled "ﬁ‘|
First Name: Carol
Last Name: Harting

Email: carol harting@wnert.com

Phone: 314-995-5103
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Proc Folder: 1027491

Solicitation Description: Addendum No. 3 - Networking Equipment

Proc Type: Central Contract - Fixed Amt
Solicitation Closes Solicitation Response Version
2022-07-14 13:30 SR 0323 ESR07132200000000195 1
VENDOR
VS0000020308

WORLD WIDE TECHNOLOGY LLC

Solicitation Number: CRFQ 0323 WWV2200000010
Total Bid: 22507.72000000000116415321826 Response Date: 2022-07-13 Response Time:
Comments:

12:16:57

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Toby L Welch

(304) 558-8802

toby.l.welch@wv.gov

Vendor
Signature X FEIN# DATE

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation

Date Printed:  Jul 14, 2022 Page: 1 FORM ID: WV-PRC-SR-001 2020/05




Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
17 Network Switches and Related Equipment: 22507.72
Must use Exhibit A
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
81112201

Commodity Line Comments:
Extended Description:

Vendors must fill out Exhibit A in its entirety and submit it with their bids.
Ener the Total bid amount from Exhibit A into the Contract amount section.

Date Printed:  Jul 14, 2022 Page: 2 FORM ID: WV-PRC-SR-001 2020/05



Exhibit A - Pricing Page for WorkForce West Virginia

Networking Equipment
Site: Kanawha City, TBD

S ificat Alt t Unit of
SKU#'s Description pe.a '@\ Alternate Part Number ernate nito Quantity Cost Total
ion Manufactor and | Measure
X440-G2 X440
G248p-10GE4 [Extreme Networks 48 Port POE Switch 3.1.1 EX2300-48P Juniper Networks Each 6 $2,019.94 | $12,119.64
Extreme Networks Inc. 1000BSX SFP mini-
10051H 3.1.2 EX-SFP-1GE-SX Juni Net k Each 6 141.14 846.84
GBIC Transceiver Modules - 1Gbps uniper Networks ac 2 ?
10304 Extreme Networks 1M SFP+ Twinaxial Cables 3.1.3 EX-SFP-10GE-DAC-1M | Juniper Networks Each 6 S 4285](S 257.10
5601313-U1 [Extreme Networks Standard Power Cords 3.1.4 Included Juniper Networks Each 1 S -
ISR4331/K9 |Ci ISR 4351 (3GE,2NIM,1SM,4G FLASH,4G .
/ 15€o ( 3.1.5 SRX340-5YS-JB Juniper Networks |  Each 1 | $1,587.95| ¢ 1,587.95
DRAM,IPB)
CON-SSSNT- [SOLN SUPP 8X5XNBD Cisco ISR 4351
3.1.6 S-SRX-A-C2-1-ND Juni Net k Each 1 1,023.08 1,023.08
ISR4331K  |(3GE2NIM1SMA4G FLASHAG D uniper Networks ac 2 2
Optional year, renewed annually, SmartNet
Maintenance Coverage for One (1) Cisco ISR
CON-SSSNT- 14321 Bundle w/UC & SEC License, CUBE10 . Optional
3.1.6.2 Sub-EX48-25-1 J Net k 1 216.01 216.01
ISR4331K for 8 hours per day, 5 business days per week " y uniper Networks Year 1 2 ?
with Next Business Day Response (8x5xNBD)
or equal
Optional years, renewed annually, SmartNet
Maintenance Coverage for One (1) Cisco ISR
CON-SSSNT- 14321 Bundle w/UC & SEC License, CUBE10 . Optional
3.1.6.2 Sub-EX48-25-2 J Net k 1 432.02 432.02
ISR4331K for 8 hours per day, 5 business days per week " y uniper Networks Year 2 2 ?

with Next Business Day Response (8x5xNBD)
or equal




CON-SSSNT-

Exhibit A - Pricing Page for WorkForce West Virginia

Optional years, renewed annually, SmartNet
Maintenance Coverage for One (1) Cisco ISR
4321 Bundle w/UC & SEC License, CUBE10 for

Networking Equipment

D
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Optional

3.1.6.2 Sub-EX48-25-3 Juni Net k 648.03 648.03
ISR4331K 8 hours per day, 5 business days per week ! 4 uniper Retworks Year 3 2 ?
with Next Business Day Response (8x5xNBD)
or equal
SL-4330-IPB-
K9 IP Base License for Cisco ISR 4330 Series 3.1.7 Included Juniper Networks Each S - S -
PWR-4330-AC|AC Power Supply for Cisco ISR 4330 3.1.8 Included Juniper Networks Each S - S -
ACP Cord (North A ica), C13, NEMA 5 .
CAB-AC ower Cord (Nor merica) 3.1.9 Included Juniper Networks Each S - S -
15P, 2.1m
MEM-43-4G |4G DRAM (1 x 4G) for Cisco ISR 4300 3.1.10 Included Juniper Networks Each S - S -
NIM-BLANK |NIM slot on Cisco ISR 4400 3.1.11 Included Juniper Networks Each S - S -
Removable faceplate for SM slot on Cisco .
SM-S-BLANK 2900,3900,4400 ISR 3.1.12 Included Juniper Networks Each S - S -
SISR4300UK9-
166 Cisco ISR 4300 Series 10S XE Universal 3.1.13 Included Juniper Networks Each S - S -
Ext Net ks Ext Wirel AP305C
AP305C-FCC |- reme Tetworks txtreme THireless 3.1.14 AP32-US Juniper Networks |  Each $ 42508 | $ 2,975.56
Wi-Fi6 2x2 Access Point
97000- 7 EW TAC OS AP305C-FCC 3.1.15 Included Juniper Networks Each S S
AP305C-FCC . P
XIQ-PIL-S-C-  |ExtremeCloud I1Q Pilot SaaS Subscription and .
3.1.16 SUB-2S-5Y J Net k Each 343.07 2,401.49
EW EW SaaS Support for 5 years or equivalent uniper Networks ac 2 ?




